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Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

Mulletts Excavating Pit # 1, M-2000-115, SO-2 incomplete 

Paul Bottini <paul@southwayco.com> Mon, Jun 13, 2022 at 10:05 AM
To: "Drinkard - DNR, Connor" <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

Connor

Southway Construction is requesting an extension as per our phone conversation. We have obtained the required
signature as well as the documentation of authorizing the signature.

We are mailing the application out of our office today, June 13, 2022.
[Quoted text hidden]
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Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us>

Mulletts Excavating Pit # 1, M-2000-115, SO-2 incomplete 

Drinkard - DNR, Connor <connor.drinkard@state.co.us> Mon, Jun 13, 2022 at 11:50 AM
To: Paul Bottini <paul@southwayco.com>

Paul,

The Division grants your extension request on submitting a complete SO-2 application for Mulletts Excavating Pit # 1 (M-
2000-115). A complete SO-2 application with the adequacy items from the previous application addressed will now need
to be received by the Division by July 14, 2022. 

Best regards, 
[Quoted text hidden]
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